
From: Redacted 

To: 

Sent: 8/31/2011 2:31:27 PM 
'Clark, Richard W.' (richard.clarlc@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Johns, Christopher 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPJ2); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); Smith, Bruce T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTSl); RegRelCPUCCases 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); 
jmalkin@orrick.com (jmalkin@orrick.com); Thomas, Sarah R. 
(sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov); Cadenasso, Eugene (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com 
(mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com); Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Tisdale, Matthew (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov); Colvin, Michael 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); Morris, Harvey Y. (harvey.morris@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Larsen, D. Isaiah (dave.larsen@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Kelly C. 
(kelly.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C. (amy.yip-
kikugawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Johnson, Catherine A. (catherine.johnson@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Tong, Kan Wai (kanwai.tong@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 'process_office@cpuc.ca.gov' (process_office@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: 111 02 016, Oil into Operations and Practices of PG&E with Respect to 

Facilities Records for its Natural Gas Transmission System Pipelines, PG&E's Weld 
Defect and Failure Rolling Production #2 

Hello ALJ Clark: 

Unfortunately, I do not maintain the official service list nor do I have the capacity to add or remove 
individuals, but the CPUC Process Office does. I've cc'd the CPUC Process Office with hopes that this 
email notification will satisfy your request. The CPUC Process Office may, however, ask that you 
contact them directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 in order to 
be officially removed. Thank you. 

Redacte 
d 

From: Clark, Richard W. [mailto:richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 2:09 PM 
To; Redacted RegRelCPUCCases; Smith, Bruce T; Cherry, Brian K; Johns, Christopher; Jordan, Lise 
(Law); JMalkin@Orrick.com; Thomas, Sarah R.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Colvin, Michael; Halligan, Julie; 
Johnson, Catherine A.; Larsen, D. Isaiah; Lee, Kelly C.; Morris, Harvey Y.; Prosper, Terrie D.; Tisdale, 
Matthew; Tong, Kan Wai; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com 
Subject: RE: 111 02 016, Oil into Operations and Practices of PG&E with Respect to Facilities Records 
for its Natural Gas Transmission System Pipelines, PG&E's Weld Defect and Failure Rolling Production 
#2 

Hello - Please remove me from this e-mail distribution list. Thank you. 

SB GT&S 0354655 
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Richard W Clark 
Administrative Law Judge 
415-355-5506 (Office) 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 2:03 PM 
To: RegRelCPUCCases; Smith, Bruce T; Cherry, Brian K; Johns, Christopher; Jordan, Use (Law); 
'JMalkin@Orrick.com'; Thomas, Sarah R.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Clark, Richard W.; Colvin, Michael; 
Halligan, Julie; Johnson, Catherine A.; Larsen, D. Isaiah; Lee, Kelly C.; Morris, Harvey Y.; Prosper, 
Terrie D.; Tisdale, Matthew; Tong, Kan Wai; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com' 
Subject: 111 02 016, Oil into Operations and Practices of PG&E with Respect to Facilities Records for 
its Natural Gas Transmission System Pipelines, PG&E's Weld Defect and Failure Rolling Production #2 

Attached is PG&E's Weld Defect and Failure Rolling Production #2 (August 31, 2011), in pdf format, 
which was filed on August 31, 2011, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. 111 02 
016. 

Redacted on behalf of 
Lise H. Jordan, Esq. 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify 
Redacted 

Redacted tel (415) 973-0328, fax 

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. 
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
servers. 

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. 111 
02 016. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the 
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 
to remove yourself from the official service list. 

SB GT&S 0354656 


